PORTERVILLE COLLEGE

Pathways to Success & Equity Committee Minutes 2:30 PM - 3:45 PM • Tuesday, November 5, 2019 • L-405

Present: Cindy Pummill, Michael Carley, Erin Cruz, Araceli Carranza, Primavera Arvizu, Reagen

Dozier and Connie Gutierrez. Guest: Roger Perez, Maria Roman

I. Call to Order Cindy Pummill called the meeting to order @ 2:30pm.

II. Approval of Agenda

Approval of the November 5, 2019 SEC Agenda was moved by Araceli Carranza, and seconded by Connie Gutierrez and carried on with the consensus of the committee.

III. Approval of Minutes- Tabled

I. Journey Map/7 Seas Update

- a. Back of the brochure Maria Roman shared the current flyers for the Journey Map. She would like feedback from the committee. She mentioned that we might go through an outside vendor for design and printing. Roger Perez mentioned that he would like to make the design look collegiate. The committee discussed the brochure and seven seas flyer. Roger to help with the design. Araceli Carranza shared some recommendations for the brochure. They include changing "get education plan" to "develop education plan" and add meet with counselor in the third semester. Cindy Pummill mentioned that it is important to have the major clusters ready and if there should be a different brochure for them. The committee agreed to invite Roger to the next meeting to go over this brochure. The other suggestion was regarding the Golden Four on the Seven Seas Flyer. They want to make sure that students understand that the Golden 4 indicates the four classes they must complete.
- II. Achievement Gaps (Michael) Michael Carley went over the summary of where some of the Achievement Gaps were in the Equity Data. He went over the five success metrics: Successful Enrollment, Follow Spring retention rates, Transfer to 4-year institution, completion of both transfer level math and English, and vision goal completion. He went over the goals that we set for disproportionately impacted groups.
- III. RNL Visit Primavera Arvizu mentioned that an outlook invite was sent to the committee to meet with the RNL team. There is specific student success strategies that they would like to ask us to aid us with enrollment management and to help us with some gaps that

we are experiencing. She would like the committee to attend this meeting. The meeting will be on December 4th.

- **IV. IEPI Status Update Report** Primavera shared that she would like for the committee look at the report and the status that the college is in the IEPI Plan. She mentioned that the three major things are Enrollment Management, Professional development, and Distance Education. The IEPI Team will be here on November 12th to hear feedback from us.
- V. Pirate Maps Communication/Marketing Update (Roger and Reagen) Roger shared that he will present his marketing plan at the next meeting.
- VI. Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption Report Update Primavera mentioned the scale of adoption plan that she shared with us at the beginning of this term. She mentioned that we submitted the partial plan in the spring. Primavera shared that the overall plan has been extended to be due March 1, 2020. She explained that they highly emphasized that this plan should be shared throughout the campus community. Primavera would like to bring the plan back to the next meeting and update the committee on the status. Primavera and Cindy will work on a timeline for the plan.

VII. Pirate Map Update - Tabled

- **A. Data Team Update-** Michael Carley shared that they talked about the First Generation report. They will look at the other Elements of Students Success metrics.
- **B. SSSP/Equity Update-** Erin Cruz will be working on the Equity Mid-year report that is due in December.
- C. ASPC Update- No Update

Announcements The next meeting is 11/26 and 12/3. Cindy and Primavera will be meeting with the Pirate Map group on December 12.

Adjournment:

Meeting Adjourned at 3:21 p.m.